

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA :
 :
 v. : Criminal No. 13-
 :
 EUGENE BROWN : 18 U.S.C. § 922(g) (1) and
 : 21 U.S.C. § 841(a) (1) and
 : (b) (1) (C)

INFORMATION

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

COUNT 1

(Distribution and Possession with Intent
to Distribute Oxycodone)

On or about May 12, 2012, in Mercer County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant

EUGENE BROWN

did knowingly and intentionally distribute and possess with intent to distribute a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of oxycodone, a Schedule II controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a) (1) and (b) (1) (C).

COUNT 2

(Possession of a Firearm by a Convicted Felon)

On or about July 20, 2012, in Atlantic County, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, defendant

EUGENE BROWN

having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year in a court in the State of New Jersey, did knowingly possess in and affecting commerce, a firearm, namely, one American Arms, .22 caliber semi-automatic pistol, bearing serial number 051088.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).


PAUL J. FISHMAN
United States Attorney

CASE NUMBER: _____

United States District Court
District of New Jersey

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
v.
EUGENE BROWN

INFORMATION FOR
18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)
21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C)

PAUL J. FISHMAN
U.S. ATTORNEY NEWARK, NEW JERSEY

ERIC W. MORAN
MATTHEW J. SKAHILL
*Assistant U.S. Attorneys
Trenton, New Jersey
(609) 989-2190*
